TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

October 11, 1985

Mr. Charles E. Verquer
Caulkins 0il Company
P.O. Box 780

Farmington, NM 87401

Re: State Com #113E

Dear Charles:

P-2-26N-6W

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFF[[ZE

1000 RIQ BRAZ(OS ROAD
/ AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
/ (505} 334-6178

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for
the referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

Gas
Mesaverde 58%
Dakota 42%

Sincerely,

20,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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State "A" 113-E /
14 Month Production Tabulation
Mesa Verde Dakota
Gas Prod. 0il Prod. Days On Gas Prod. 0il .Prod. Days On
207 4 1 4,926 3 31
3,122 9 15 3,762 9 31
--- 0 -- 3,031 18 29
1,812 13 8 3,080 14 31
2,063 6 14 2,273 € 28
--- 0 -- 441 C 17
--- 0 -- 3,198 7 14
963 5 4 - 0 --
—- 0 -- 2,958 8 14
--- 0 -- 4,463 6 30
6,150 32 27 6,003 32 31
282 0 5 2,774 6 .: 30
3,365 19 20 3,272 19 29
3,083 14 25 4,246 14 30
21,047 102 119 44,427 142~ 345
176 MCFPD .857 BOPD 128 MCFPD .41 BOPD
Recommend Production split as follows:
58% of all Gas and 67% of all 0il to Mesa Verde
427 of all Gas and 33% of all 0il to Dakota, - - -
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